STATE OF

COLORADO Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Fwd: Updated Doc Package - Park County Records Office

Joseph Harrington <jgh@minewater.com> Tue, Nov 14, 2023 at 10:50 AM
To: Russell Elliott <Elliott.Russell@state.co.us>

FYI
Joe Harrington
President -- MineWater LLC

www.MineWater.com
720-883-6700

Begin forwarded message:

From: ejl@minewater.com

Date: November 14, 2023 at 10:33:13 AM MST

To: Joseph Harrington <jgh@minewater.com>

Cc: Bob Oswald <bob.oswald5@gmail.com>

Subject: Updated Doc Package - Park County Records Office

Joe,

The 4" Submission documents were dropped off this morning at the Park County Records office. Please see the attached photos taken of the
receipt.

Thanks,

Eric J. Lancaster, P. Eng., MBA
Chief Operating Officer

MineWater LLC

Cell: 970-214-0930

www.minewater.com | ejl@minewater.com

This email contains privileged or confidential information and is intended only for the named recipients. If you have received this email in error or are not a named recipient, please notify the
sender and destroy the email.
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MineWater LLC - November 14, 2023

Updated documents for the 4™ Submission available at the Park County Records Office for Public viewing
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